
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: August 2, 2023   
 
RE: 630 Eaton Street (permit application # T2023-0234) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Spanish Lime 
tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following: 
 

  Tree Species: Spanish Lime (Melicoccus bijugatus) 
 

                                     

 

Photo showing tree location, view 1. 
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view 1. 



 

Photo of trunk and canopy branches, view 1. 
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Photo of tree trunk and canopy branches, view 2. 



 

Photo of tree trunk showing location to structure. 



 

Photo of tree trunk and canopy branches showing location to structure. 



 

Photo of tree canopy, view 3. 



 
 

 

Close up photo of tree trunk, view 1. 
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 Close up photo of tree trunk, view 3. 

 



 
 

 

Close up 

photo of 

tree trunk, 

view 4. 

Close up photo 
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view 1. 



 

Close up photo of tree trunk, view 5. 



 

Close up view of tree trunk view 6. 



 

Close up view of trunk in canopy area, view 1. 
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Photo of tree trunk looking up at canopy 

branches. 



 

Photo of tree trunk and canopy branches, view 3. 

 



 
 
Diameter: 38.2”  
Location: 60% (growing in rear yard-tree is visible from street, growing 

within 5 ft of historic structure. )   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor, areas of decay throughout 
tree, lots of surface, bark issues-it is not known how deep the decay or 
health issues of the bark extend into the wood itself. Termites not 
observed-inspection done after days of rain.)   
Total Average Value = 70% 
Value x Diameter =  26.7” replacement caliper inches 
 
NOTE:  Additional information needed from property owner 
regarding health of tree. Closer inspection of bark and canopy areas 
by a certified arborist with a report as to the trees health might be 
beneficial.    
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